Helen Farman-McKenna

From:

Sent: 30 June 2021 14:06

To: B _ Licensing

Subject: Re: Fw: Public notice - The Hourglass 6A High Street, Tutbury.DE13 9LP
Attachments: Representation Form.jpeg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Thanks for response this morning.
T have completed the Representation Form and attached a scanned copy.

Many thanks

------ Original Message ------

From:

To:

Sent: Wednesday, 30 Jun, 21 At 10:38

Subject: Fw: Public notice - The Hourglass 6A High Street, Tutbury.DE13 9LP

For restaurant information please visit www.chefandbrewer.co.uk
For hotel information please visit www.greenekinginns.co.uk

From: Licensing <Licensing@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 June 2021 07:29

To:

Subject: RE: Public notice - The Hourglass 6A High Street, Tutbury.DE13 9LP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. If you are suspicious of this email
click on the Phish Alert Button

* Do not click on links or attachments from senders that you do not recognise.
» If you are suspicious in any way and can’t tell if an email is legitimate or not; please report it using the
Phish Alert Button to send it to the Cyber Security Team.

Thank you for your email regarding the above Application.




For us to accept the representation, | have attached the relevant Representation Form and
Guidance notes along with instructions regarding the Committee Hearing and our current
arrangements regarding Hearings due to COVID.

Please make your representations on the attached Representation Form and send back to me.
The Guidance notes explain what can be objected to under the Licensing Act.

Representations need to be made by midnight today, the 30" June 2021.

| have also placed our links to our website for ease as well:
www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk/licence-and-permits/alcohol-licences/premises-licence/object-to-
application
www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk/licence-and-permits/alcohol-licences/premises-licence/making-a-
representation

| have also placed a link regarding the Live Music Act 2012 which also may be of assistance to
you:

www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act

| have also placed a link regarding Pavement Licences which came into force in July 2020 under
the Business and Planning Act 2020:
www.gov.uk/government/publications/pavement-licences-draft-quidance/draft-guidance-
pavement-licences-outdoor-seating-proposal

Please do not hesitate to contact, should you wish for any further details.

Regards

H

Helen Farman-McKenna

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services

East Staffordshire Borough Council

Town Hall

King Edward Place

Burton Upon Trent DE14 2EB

Tele: 01283 508310

Email: Helen.Mckenna@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk

"Help save paper - da you really need to print this email?"

PLEASE NOTE ALL PRE-ARRANGED APPOINTMENTS WILL BE AT OUR OFFICES AT MILLERS LANE, BURTON,
DE14 2NS (rear of Lidl supermarket)

If you are visiting The Town Hall please note that we have limited car parking spaces available. Short stay parking
(free for up to 2 hours) is available at the front of the Town Hall. There is also a pay and display car park at the
nearby Burton Train Station (next to the Travelodge). ES spaces in the Town Hall car park are strictly for PERMIT
HOLDERS ONLY.

The Burton Town Hall is an excellent venue for Weddings, Conferences, Exhibitions, Parties,
Concerts and Festivals. To find out more please contact our Civic Functions Suite on 01283 508549 or
visit our website at www.eaststaffshc.gov.uk

From:

Sent: 29 June 2021 22:14

To: Licensing <Licensing@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Public notice - The Hourglass 6A High Street, Tutbury.DE13 SLP

I CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

| cannot see an application reference on the notice but with regard to the property at the above address please see my
concerns below.

With regard to the above property and change to licensable activities | would like to raise concerns to the use of Live and
recorded music outside and to potential seating on the pavement.

We have 9 letting bedrooms that look out on to the high street. The windows are old and single glazed due to the building being
listed. | have concerns that outside music or singing may disturb paying hotel guests whilst trying to sleep or relax at night.




Also, with tables on the pavements, people talking loudly at night may disturb residents as above with the singing and cause
complaints. refunds and loss of repeat business.

Thank you for taking the time to read my comments and | hope they will be noted.

Many thanks

For hotel information please visit www.greenekinginns.co.uk

The information provided in the email is to be treated as confidential and may not be used or disclosed
except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you are not the named recipient or have reason to
believe that you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the
contents to another person, use it for any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free from any virus or other defect which might
affect any system into which they are opened or received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to check
that they are virus free and that they will in no way affect systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by
Jreene King for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use.

Any views or opinions expressed are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily represent the
view of the sender's employer or any Greene King company.

The sender of this email is a member of the Greene King group of companies, the ultimate parent of which
is Greene King Limited (registered number 24511, and whose registered office is at Westgate Brewery,
Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1QT). The company numbers of the group's principal operating subsidiaries
are as follows:

Greene King Brewing and Retailing Limited (3298903), Greene King Retailing Limited (5265451),
Premium Dining Restaurants and Pubs Limited (SC181811), Spirit Pub Company (Managed) Limited
(5269240), Spirit Pub Company (Leased) Limited (5699544), and Spirit Pub Company (Trent) Limited
(5746068).

The registered office of each of these subsidiaries is the same as that of Greene King Limited, save for
Premium Dining Restaurants and Pubs Limited, which is registered in Scotland and whose registered office
is Belhaven Brewery, Brewery Lane, Dunbar, East Lothian, EH42 1PE.

This e-mail and files or other data transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the

ndividual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying is strictly prohibited and you must not take any action in reliance upon it.
Please notify the sender immediately and delete the message. Any views or opinions presented are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of East Staffordshire Borough Council unless
explicitly stated otherwise. East Staffordshire Borough Council may monitor the contents of e-mail sent and
received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. East
Staffordshire Borough Council does not enter into contracts or contractual obligations via electronic mail,
unless otherwise explicitly agreed in advance in writing between parties concerned. The Council believes in
being open with its information and the contents of this e-mail and any replies may be released to a third
party requesting such information at a future date.

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
Greene King for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use.

3



Any views or opinions expressed are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily represent the
view of the sender's employer or any Greene King company.

The sender of this email is a member of the Greene King group of companics, the ultimate parent of which
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
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Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation s made by an ‘Other Person’ in respect of the premises to be licenseq as
detailed below (see note 1 attached): :
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ou represent (if appro riate)
Postal and email address
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'Name of the premises you are makinga [,
representation about o
Address of the premises you are

making a representation about.

Or representation or the reason for your representation,

Licensing Objective | Yes [ Please detaii the evidence supporting your 7
__| No | Please use separate sheets  if necessary N
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To prevent public Nuisance

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that L 6lse_levels " G ! r_e,, T
could be added to the licence to remedy k&ep N % do l'S ™ .
your representation or other Wik no outzide hwoe ELeATR ¢, 'HALS
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Committee to take into account.
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| Signed: B 3 [ ¥ I






